CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF CLARKSTON
Historic District Commission

Memorandum of Administrative Approval

November 5, 2021
Plans for: 58 North Main
Owner: Jim & Laura Rodgers
Applicant: Chris Morgan

The Clarkston Historic District Commission (HDC) monitored progress of work being
performed at this location, based on the application dated October 19, 2021.

This Memorandum of Administrative Approval is issued as a follow-up to a site visit by
commissioners M. Luginski and J. Meloche. The work being performed is repair and
replacement of porch decking that has deteriorated over time. Replacement material is
wood tongue and groove planks, and is very similar to the damaged material being
removed.

A Memorandum of Administrative Approval (MoAA) is only approval for the
requirements of the City of the Village of Clarkston Historic District and does not replace
or supersede zoning, building construction permits, other city ordinances and legal
requirements. A Historic District Commission MoAA is valid for one year. If the
approved work is not complete within that time, please contact the city office for review.

Jimv Meloche

Chair

Clarkston Historic District Commission
375 Depot Road

Clarkston, MI 48346
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Date Tendered: November 5, 2021
Date Revised:



